From: Bea Claydon

To: Ann Kehoe

Subject: FW: WO0167-03 Indaver Ireland - Response to Notice for the Purposes of Section 76A(3) of the Waste
Management Act, as amended

Date: 08 April 2014 09:40:27

Attachments: Receipt from ABP re Alteration 3 April 2014 .pdf

From Licensing Inbox

----- Original Message-----

From: Jane Hennessy [mailto:Jane.Hennessy@indaver.ie]

Sent: 08 April 2014 08:52

To: Licensing Staff

Subject: W0167-03 Indaver Ireland - Response to Notice for the Purposes of Section 76A(3) of the
Waste Management Act, as amended

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please find enclosed correspondence relating to Indaver Ireland WTE Facility at Carranstown Co.
Meath Copies of correspondence are in todays post.

Kind regards,

Jane

Jane Hennessy

Communications Manager

Indaver Ireland Itd. I 4th Floor, Block 1 West Pier Business Campl@'OId Dunleary Road | Dun
%)

Laoghaire 1 Co. Dublin
Tel: + 353 1 697 2867 | +353 87 972 1504
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Our Ref: 17.PM0004 An Bord Pleanala

Your Ref:

Jane Hennessy
Indaver Ireland Limited
4th Floor, Block 1
West Pier Business Campus
Old Dalkey Road
Dun Laoghaire Co. Dublin
3rd April 2014
Re: Request to alter condition no. 3 of permission reference number 17
.PA0026
Dear Madam,

I hereby acknowledge receipt of your application to amend a previously approved planning application under section
146B of the Planning and Development Act, 2000, as amended. The matter is receiving attention.

A receipt for the fee lodged is enclosed.
If you have any queries in relation to the matter please contact the undersigned officer of the Board.

Please quote the above-mentioned An Bord Pleanala reference number in any correspondence or telephone contact with
the Board.

Yours faithfully,

T FAN ST
(E( i an Somers \
cutive Officer b
Direct Line:01-8737107

ch08.1tr
Teil (01)858 8100 Tel
Glao Aitidil 1890 275 175 LoCall
Facs (01) 872 2684 Fax
64 Srdid Maoilbhride, Ldithredn Gréasdin www.pleanala.ic Web 64 Marlborough Street,

Baile Atha Cliath 1. Riomhphost bord@pleanala.ic Email Dublin 1.
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

A receipt for the fee lodged is enclosed. @0&
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If you have any queries in relation to the matter please contact thg@mg%m gned officer of the Board.
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Please quote the above-mentioned An Bord Pleanala referg@gﬁ%mber in any correspondence or telephone contact with
the Board. Q
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